
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Mindala Wilcox 
1/6/2020 10:29:17 AM 
James Butts [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=d9b93flc960c40a6bca9bd40977f3940-James Butts]; Alex Padilla 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=cc84bb897dac418a995d07762397a 18b-Alex Pad ii la]; Ralph Frankl in 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a774d983c3fe4be5a854b0e82a38bafc-Ralph Franklin]; Eloy Morales Jr. 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=07c9ble9657a4657b5036d0fd25dl 7ac-Eloy Morales J]; George Dotson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en= 7 c3 le8f27 e264a b6a b 1399ade9797992-George Dotson] 
Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
FW: Notice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 
(IBEC) 

Attachments: NOA_English.pdf; NOA_Spanish.pdf 

Good day Mayor and Councilmembers .. 
The below was emailed and published on the morning of Friday, December 2.7 and the Draft EIR was also made available 
on the City's website at that time as welL Please forward any comments or questions that you receive pertaining to the 
Draft EIR to ibecproject@cityofinglewood,org. We will be responding to all comments after the close of the comment 
period. Please feel free to contact me with any questions at x42.4l. Happy New Year! 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412--5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2019 11:16 PM 
To: ibecproject <ibecproject@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Notice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 
(IBEC) 

Good Day, 

Attached for your information is the Notice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Inglewood 
Basketball and Entertainment Center. 

Please direct any comments to the below email address: 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP, Planning Manager 
City of Inglewood, Planning Division 
One West Manchester Boulevard, 4th Floor 
Inglewood, CA 90301 



Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


